
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 10:45 AM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: FOIA 6857-15
Attachments: RE: Flint - Dept of Treasury; RE: Flint River Intake Location; FW: Flint Scenarios; FW: Flint River as a Source; Flint Water Plant Meeting Reminder; RE: flint's application for flint river withdrawals; RE: Proposed Water Monitoring - City of Flint; Re: Proposed Water Monitoring - City of Flint; Flint WTP update; Briefing -- Flint River for drinking water, Michigan; FW: KWA Rowe Engineering review; RE: ODWMA Response - Flint KWA-DWSD Report; Re: KWA and City of Flint; RE: Flint Draft Response; ODWMA Response - Flint KWA-DWSD Report; Media Inquiry - Flint WTP Engineering; Media Contact FW: questions about Flint River; Flint River - Genesee County Park & Rec Attorney Call; RE: Media Contacts: City of Flint WTP; Media Contact - Flint WTP

JoAnne,

I have gone through my email and found the following records related to this FOIA request. I spent 1.5 hours to retrieve these records. I am still reviewing for any printed materials.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov